	
	Face to Face Events


Memo

To:
IEEE 802 SEC Members

From:
Paul Nikolich, IEEE 802 Vice – Chair, and Dawn Slykhouse, IEEE 802 Conference Organizer

CC:
Darcel Moro IEEE 802 Meeting Manager

Date:
6/12/01
Re:
Final Comments for the SEC Meeting on Friday, July 13, 2001

Here is the summary of the responses we received:

Paul Nikolich
Anytime

Tony Jeffree
Anytime

Jim Carlo
2:30-6:30p

Geoff Thompson
1-5p (Would be willing 2-6p)

Vic Hayes
4-8p (needs time to read the SEC submissions)

Bob Heile
2-6p (3-7 OK, needs time to prepare)

Mike Takefman
1-5p (wants an earlier start time)

Roger Marks
4p (no earlier than 2:30p, needs prep time)

Bob O’Hara
4-8p (1p is too early, needs prep time

Bob Grow
Wants earlier time

Buzz Rigsbee
Wants later time (time to prep)

Stuart Kerry
No comments / no response


Buzz’s comments: “One of the things that came to my attention was that everyone had already planned on the 4pm start time.  Due to that fact, there should be total consent.” 


There were only a few respondents that said 1-5pm would be fine. There were just as many people sticking to the 4pm start time, as there was that wanted the 1pm start time. Earlier (2:30 or 3pm start time) would be OK by most of the SEC members. We have the meeting space blocked until 8pm Friday night.


Based on the comments above, are there any objections to the meeting being held from 

3-7pm? If there are ANY objections, then the meeting will be held on the previously agreed time of 

4-8pm.

Face to Face will send out final confirmation of time and location of the meeting when it becomes available. Thank You.
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